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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : Hon. StanleyR. Chesler,U,S.D.J.

P1ntiff, : Civil Action No. 12-5950(SRC)

DEFAULT JUDGMENTAND
$30,936.00IN UNITED STATES : FINAL ORDEROF FORFEITURE
CURRENCY,

Defendantin rem.

WHEREAS, on September21, 2012, a Verified Complaintfor Forfeiture

In Remwas filed in the United StatesDistrict Court for the District of New

Jerseyagainst$30,936.00in United Statescurrency(hereinafter“defendant

property”) to enforcethe provisionsof 21 U.S.C. § 881(a)(6), which subjectsto

forfeiture to the United Statesall monies,negotiableinstruments,securities,or

otherthingsof value furnishedor intendedto be furnishedby any personin

exchangefor a controlledsubstance,or representsproceedstraceableto such

an exchange,or wasusedor intendedto be usedto facilitate a violation Title II

of the ControlledSubstancesAct, 21 USC, § 801 et seq;and
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WHEREAS, pursuantto the Warrantfor Arrest In Remissuedby the

Clerk of the Court on September24, 2012, the United StatesMarshalsService

seizedthe defendantproperty,namely$30,936.00in United Statescurrency;

and

WHEREAS, on or aboutJanuary8, 2013, copiesof theVerified

Complaintfor ForfeitureIn Rem,Warrantfor Arrest In Rem, and a Notice of

Forfeiturewere sentcertified mail, returnreceiptrequested,to Paul M.

Glickman, Esq.,GlickmanTurley LLP, 250 SummerStreet,Boston,

Massachusetts02210,counselfor ManuelJosePinto (SeeDeclarationof Peter

W. Gaetawith Exhibits, Exhibit A, hereinafter“GaetaDccl.” filed herein.);and

WHEREAS, on or aboutJanuary10, 2013, copiesof the Verified

Complaintfor Forfeiture In. Rem,Warrantfor Arrest In Rem, and a Notice of

Forfeiturewere receivedat the office of PaulM. Glickman, Esq.,Glickman

Turley LLP, 250 SummerStreet,Boston,Massachusetts02210,counselfor

ManuelJosePinto (SeeGaetaDecl. Exhibit A.); and

WHEREAS, a noticeof civil forfeiture was postedon an official

governmentinternetsite, namely .forfefture.ov,beginningon

Januayj0201

8, 2013, as requiredby Rule G(4)(a)(iv)(C) of the SupplementalRulesfor

Adralor Maritime € iaii sandAi FdrfèituéAction, edera1ulsof

Civil Procedure(SeeGaetaDccl. Exhibit B): and

L



WHEREAS, no conformingClaim hasbeenfiled within the time required

by RulesG(4)(b)(ii) and G(5)(a) of the SupplementalRulesfor Admiralty or

Maritime Claims, FederalRulesof Civil Procedure,and 18 U.S.C. § 983(a)(4)(A)

for the defendantproperty;and

NOW THEREFORE,IT IS HEREBY, ORDERED,ADJUDGEDAND DECREED

1. That a DefaultJudgmentanda Final Orderof Forfeitureis granted

againstthe defendantproperty,namely$30,936.00in United Statescurrency

andno right, title or interestin the defendantpropertyshall exist in anyother

party; and

2. That all forfeited funds, including but not limited to currency,

currencyequivalentsandcertificatesof deposits,shall be depositedforthwith

by the Departmentof Justice,United StatesMarshalsServiceinto the

Departmentof JusticeAssetForfeitureFund, in accordancewith the law.

The Clerk is herebydirectedto sendcopiesto aiLcounselof record.

ORDEREDthis /1 day of , 2013

Hoi’ORABLE STANLEY R. CHESLER USDJ.
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